
UWRTED STATES 
NUCLEAR REGULATORY CMI~O 

OFFICE OF NUCLEAR MATERIAL SAFETY AND SAFEGUARDS 
WASHINIGTON, D.C. 20555 

July 26, 1997 

NRC IFOAMATION NOTICE 97-N6: POSES IONMITS FOR SPECIAL NUCLEAR 
MATERIAL AT THE ENVIROCARE OF UTAH LOW

LEVEL RADIOACTIVE WASTE DISPOSAL FACILITY 

AN licessn authorized to possess specie nuclear material (SNM).  

The U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commisson (1RC) is issuing this information. notice to saert 
fill i about recent enforcoemen actions at the Envirocare of Utah, Inc., commercial 

low-level radioactive waste disposal facility associated with a violation of EsvWiocsre's 
possession limit for SNM under its Agreenment Stata license and with Envirocare's 
coidormance to the twinns of the exemption granted by NRC in 10 CFR Part 150.10 anid 
150.11.  

It is expected that recipients will review the informationi for applicability to thei facilities 
and activnisis, and considur mcacin, as appropriate, to avoid similar problems. However, 

sugestonscontained in this information notice ara noot NRC requireiments; therefore, no 
specific action or written response is required.  

:) May 15. 1997, the State of Utah inspected the Envirocare of Utah, Inc., commercial 
low-level radioactive waste disposal facility at Clive, Utah. The Utah Radiation Control 
Board IURCS) found that Envirocare had not conducted its activities in full compliance with 
the conditions of the license and with the reurmnsof the Utah Radiation Control 
Rules. Specifically, the State found titat Envirocae was on powaesion of more than 350 
urmnw of uranium-235 in the form of waost received from other persons, which violated 
the possession limits imposed in Condition 13 of State Liceng No. UT 2300249. This 
conditon limits the amount of SNM that Envyrocare can possess, undisposed of, at any 
one time to the quantities, specified in 10 CFR Part 150.11 (e.g., 350 grms U-235).  

The State issud a Notice of Violation (NOV) to Envirocare on "a 19, 1997, tha 
identified a serious nocopiac that has continued for six morath or longer. The 
URCSI also con- cluded tOW the violations resulted from a careless disregard for the 

reqireen in 
License Condition 13. The State also issued an Order, dated May 27, 1997, directing 
Erivirocare to dispose of radioactive waste containing SNM in order to reduce quantities 
of SNM in possession at the sfte to those authorized by Condition 13 by June 25, 1997, 
and thereafter maintain compliance with License Condition 13.  
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On June 9-10, 1997. NAC conducted an inispection ofa Envirocare's disposal facility and 
ODili ife that Envirocare had received and held mn temnporary storage more than 2,400 
grain of uraniwn-235 tha had not been disposed of. Based on the i i p reion% NRC 
detesmined that Envirocars had violated the requrment for an NRC license in NRC 
regulations. NRC issued a Confirmatory Action Letter ICALI on Juane 12, 1997, arida 
Confirnntory Order on June 25, 1997, superseding the CAL, effective upon suce 

The NFIC OWar reqwgres the fohlwing.  

I1. Enwiocare shell not receive 5MM at its facibty until four business days after it 
com- plie s with Conditon 4 (below), except as described in Condition 2 below-, 
unless Envirocmr receives written author--ýi atin from NRC based on NRC review of 
Envirocare's COx MAAnce Plan for meaung the terms of the exemption in 10 CFR 
150.10 and 15G. 11. This condition applies to mvixed and non-misied low-lervel 
radioacive waste containing SNM.  

2. Shipments of waste containing SNM enroute to Envirocars as of June 11, :997, 
may be ticeivsd at fte' iacility. In addition, any shipment, whethe or not 4mrouts 
by June 1 1, 1997, cs stainiing one grarn or less of SNM per conveyance (uingle rail 
car or truck) may be received.  

3. AN SMM withi the restricted area at the site, other tha SNM piaced within the 
disposal cell, shell be included in determininig application of the exemption granted 
in 10 CFR 150. 10. (Note tha fths condition wil be superseded by the ComPW, nce 
Plan after NRC approves of the Compliance Plan in writing.I 

4. Envirocar will subimit to the NRC no later tha August 4, 1997, written 
zonfirmatior tha the actions described in Envirocars's June 16, 1997, disposal 
plan have bsen -opee.  

W09W 

Erivirocars receives ;owlevel radioactive waste at the disposal facilty from a varity of 
conmmrcial (NRC and Agreement State Iiens'osl and government generaetrs across the 
United States. As part of Envirocare's waste disposal r~apueins, the waste is stored 
tamnporrily at the Envirocare site until it is accepted, prepared, and the placed in the 
disposal cell. By the requirement of Condition 13 of the Utah liense and by the terms of 
the NRC exemption in 10 CFRt 150. 10 arid 150. 11, Envirocare's pseOn f sum is 
limited to quantites not exceeding 3W0 grams of contained U-235; =rnun233 in 
quantiies not exceed@" 200 grams; plutonium in quantitis not exceeding 200 grams; or 
any combination of them in accorance with the following sum of the fractions formula-, 
[forams of U-235/360) + (grams of U-233/200) + (gramrs of Pu/20011 less than or equal 
to unity.
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The 5NM is no longer considered in Envirocars's possinonce it has been prolzerly 
placed in the liw-leel waste or the mixed waste disposal call at the disposal facility.  
Conseuntlyd, the limits in Condi-tio 13 and the terms of the exempgtion in 10 CFR 150.10 
wand 150.11 only apply to material in Enwoiocare's possesionr to disposal at the Clive 
facility. However, the l'ciceý ns codition and exemption delimnit Envirocare's permission to 
receive and possess on site waste containng SNM.  

This information is being provided to you, as an existing or potential customer of 
Ervirocare, so that you can take those actions necessary to assure thrat shipmnents of 
radioactivea waste on a single conveyance or multiple coneancesrý from your facility do 
not place Eawirocare in violation of its State License, NIC's June 25 Order, and the 
exem ption i n 10 CFR 150.10 and 150.11. Licensees should also be aware and 
icarporate into their trasportation planning the new limiatione on the amount of SNM 

that can be shipped without pro NRC approval under 10 CFR Part 7 1. (See 62 FR 5907, 
February 10, 197).  

This information notic requires no specific action or written response. Hf you hae" ay 
questions about the informaton in this notice, please contact one of the technical contacts 
liated below or the appropriate regional office.  

Carl J. Paperiello, Director 
Off ice Of Nuclear Material Safety 

arnd Safeguards 

Technical contacts: Harr Felsher, NMOSS 
(301) 41545521 
E-mail: hdfnrc.gov 

Tim Harris, NMSS 
(301) 415-6613 
E-mail: tehnrc.gov 

Attachments: 
1. List of Recently Issued NUSS Information Notices 
2. Lost of Recently Issued NRC Informat~ Notices



Attachment. 2 
IN 97-56 

JuA 23. 1997 
Pop I of I

UIST OF RECENTLY ISSUE 
NRC INVORIATION NOTiCES

Intrventio Dots of 
Notice NO. Subject Issuance Issued to

Calculation of Surface 
Activity for Cotmiae -qotn and materuias 

NRC Licensed Operstors 
at Six Non-Power Reactor 
Facilities Allow their 
Operator Licenses to 

Circuit ardw 
Left Racked Out in 

Oudifed Position 

Mk-Adsertanit Lose of 
Capebity for Emer
goncy Came CaOO& 
Syte Motors 

Water Hamme"r Events 
Since 1991 

ftoble a Experienced 
with Lo@&Vn and 

-rM~ spn Nuclear 
Fuel Storage aid Trans
poato Cask

Contamiated Lead 
Products

07/23/97 

07/18197 

0711/97 

07/17/97 

07/17/97 

07/11/97

07/10/97

97-55

OL - Operating Livinse 
CP - Construction Permit

AN Urnw*m Recovery 
Lie -se 

AN hukeri of OLs or CPs 
for tont and reseeerch 

reacorsand liensd 
C(Wpum-tr at test and 
resewch reactor facilites 

AN hoa!'@der of OLs or CPs 
for nuclear powera reactors 

AS holder of OLs or ClFs 
for nuclear powe reactors 

AN holders of OLs or CPs 
for nuclear power reactors 

AN holders of OLs or CPa 
for nuclear power reactors 

Designes anid fabricaitors 
of inidependent spent fuel 
store"e I!alations 

AN holders of or applicants 
for licenses to operate ISFSIs 

AN U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 
Commission kocnsees

97-54

97-53

97-62

91-50, 
Supp. I 

97-61

97-50



IN 97-66 
July 28. 1997 
Page 3 of 3 

The SUM is no longer considrd in Envirocare's possession once it has been property 
-ice in the lwow-le waste or dhe 'mind wa~ste~pos caethat idiitpoe@facity.  

Couuu~jedy. ih niits m Condition 13 andtdieterms of tte 1- nption m 10 CFR 150.10 
and150.-11 onyapplytomtarmtm#in Enirocam's poseiao r to dalmpse at tOe Cblv 
feci'y. Hlowever, the icenb m dondtion &Wandzniption dmllnit Enwirocare's Ps mieeOm to 
receive aid posses on site wasne containing; SNM.  

This afinform on ao bmin provided to you, as an exis"ai or potantad customer of 
Enwiromar. eo dhet you can take dimes-r a rmn necessmi y to asusre tot shnipeýý t of 
radosectivv elw on a singl conveyenc or multplonveyancesmA from your I falty do 
not -c &awioawe in violation of its State Liceuue NIC's Juane 25 Order, end the 

1-aeption -in 10 CFR 150.10 and 150.11. Ucanees s hould afto be arme a&W 
-caporate into their Iranpramion plniw qOng i now kiiitationsm on the aumount of SNU 

diW can be shipped without prior NRIC sppoval under 10 CFR Part 71. (See 62 FRt 5907, 
Febuary 10, 1997).  

Thes Wnoniietin notice reqwjes no specific -acto or written response. If you howe any 
questions about dhe mWormeton in dims notic, please contact one of "me technical contacts 
bsted below or die appopriate regional offce 

Card J. Paprelo Director 
CWOff Of Maclw IWMetend Safety 

and Sefepiards 

Technicl contaicts: Harry Felshe, NMSS 
(301)1415-6521 
E-nmai: hdfnrc gov 

Tion Hamns, NMSS 
(3011 41 S4613 
E-nmai: tohnrwc.gov 

Attachmnents: 
1.- List of Recently Issued NMSS Information Notices 
2. List of Recently Issued NRC Information Notice.  
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The SNM is no longe considered in Envirocare's possesbion on-ce it has been property 
plecedim he ow-leve waste ord themixd waste disposal call at the disposal facility.  
Cm n i qi ently, the kmiks in Condition 13 and the terms of the i exeption in 10 CFR 150.10 
and 150.11 only apply to nmateie in Envirocare's poesIo prio to disposal at the Clive 
faidlity. Hlowever, the icense condlition end emption ideliit Envirocwe's per-mison to 
rscvei arand poseess on site waste coremining SNM.  

This inomaition is being provi ded to you, as an existing or pato eni l customer of 
Emivirocar.. so #wa you can take dtom actions necessary to asemi tha shipwmet of 
radioactive waste on a sanqe conveyance or muftipe cos~unesv mw from your facilty do 
not place Envirocar in viookoio of its State Licnse. NRC's June 25 Order, a&d the 
exwnpbmo in 10OCFR 150.10s 150I .11. Licenisees should Amsobe awareand 
incorporaft into, their ti ansporati-ion planning the new krmittons on the armoun of SNM 
th cm be shipped without prior NRC approval under 10 CFR Part 71. (See 62 FR 6907, 
February 10, 1997).  

This wiformastiort notice requires no specifi action or writtn response. If you tave any 
questionis about the intormotion in this n otice, please contact one of the technical contacts 
lsewd besow or the appropriate regional office.  

Carl J. Paperiel., Director 
Office of Nuiclear Master" Safety 

and Saefguards 

Tectinical contacts: Harry Feleher, MISS 
(301) 415-5521 
E-mail: hdfnrc4ov 

rimi Harris, NMSS 
(301) 4156-W613 
E-mail: fahorc4gov 

Aflach men 
1 LiUst of Recently Issed NMSS Inforation Notces 
2. List of PecAntly Issugid NRC Inforwmato Notices
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accepted. prepared. and then placed in the disposal cell. By the requliements 
of Condition 13 of the Utah lice~nse and by the terms Of the NRC exemption in 
10 CFR 150.10 and 150.11. Envirocare's possession of SMN is limited to 
quantittes not exceeding 350 grams of contained U-235: urani~u-233 in 
quantities not exceeding 200 grams; pluton'imm in quantities not exceeding 200 
grams or any combi;nation of them in accordance with the foillowl sum of the 
fractions formula: ((grams of U-235/350) + (grams of U-233/,'00) grams of 
Pu1200)) less than or equal to unity.  

T~he SM~ is no longer considered in Envirocare's possession e it has been 
prcperl y placed in the low-level waste or the mixed Waste sposal cell at the 
disposal facility. Consequently. the ailuits in Conditi 13 andi the terms of 
the exemption in 10 CFR 150.10 and 150.11 only apply t material in 
Envirocare's possession prior to disposal at the Cl1 facility. However. the 
license condition and exemption delimlot Envirocare' permission to receive and 
possess an site wa-Lte containing SM.  

This information is being provided to you. as existing or potentI&l 
customer of Envirxcare. so that you can take se actions necessary .a assure 
that sh'ipments of radioactive waste on a si le conveyance or imultiple 
conveyances from your fdscility do not pla vwiocare in violation of its 
State License. NR's June 25 Order. ana exemption in 10 CFR 150.10 and 
150.11. Licensees should also be aware incorporate into their 
transportation planning the new limita ons on the amount of SMN that cani be 
shvipped without prior NRC eipproval 10 CFR Fart 7'. (See 62 FR 5901, 
February 10, 1997).  

This information notice requires specific action or written response. It 
you have an' questions about the nformation in this notice, please contact 
one of the technical contacts 1" ted below or the appropriate regional office.  

Carl J. faperiello. Director 
Office rf Nuclear Material Safety 

and Safeguards 

Contacts- Harry Fel r. MSS 
(301) 41 -5521 
E-mail- hdf~irc.gov 

Tim rr-is, NMSS 
(301 415-6613 
E- il tt*,rc gov 

Attachments.  
I List of eceiitly Issued NMSS Information Notvbes 
2. List o Recently Issue NRC Information Notices 4 £'roý 
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accepted. prepared. and then placed in the disposal cell By the requw-aments 
of Condition 13 of the Utah license and by the terms of the NRC exemption in 
10 CFR 150.10 and 150.11. Envirocare's possession of SW~ is limited to 
quantities not exceeding 350 grams of contained U-235: uraniui-233 in 
quantities not exceeding 200 grams:- plutonium in quantities not exceeding 200 
grams, or any combination of them in accordance with the following sum of the 
fractions formula: ((grams of U-235/350) + (grams of U-233/200) + (grams of 
Pu/ZOO)) less than or equal to unity.  

The SNM is no longer considered in Envirocare's possession once it has been 
proper'y placed in the low-level waste or the mixed waste disposal cell at the 
disposal facility. Consequently. the 14-nits, in CoN~ition 13 and the terms of 
the exemption in 10 CFR 150.10 and 150.11 only app y to material in 
Envir-ocare's possession prior to disposal at th ive facility. However, the 
license condition and exempticjn delimit Enviroca *s permission to receive and 
possess on site waste containing 9dM.  

This information is being provided to you, a an existing or poter. a' 
cust'omer of Envirocare. so that you can /tak those acc ions necessary to assure 
that shipments or radioactive waste on a s le corrreyance or multiple 
conveyances from your facility do not pla Envirocare in violation of its 
State License. NRC~s June 25 Order. and tside ~he terms of the exemption 
grant by NRC in 10 CFR 150.10 and 150 11'/ Licensees should also be aiware and 
incorporate into their transportation pjannivig the new liritations ~rin the 
&qnxunt of SII' tha~t can be shipped wit ~t prior NRC approval unider IfP CFR Part 
711 (See 62 FR 5907'. February 10. 19) 

This information notoce requires no 5pecific action or written response. If 
you have any questions about the iqf'ormation in this notice. please contact 
one of the technical contacts 1 isto~d below or the appropriate regional office.  

Carl J. Paperiello. Director 
Office of Nuclear Material Safety 

/ ~and S~sreguards 

Contacts. Har-y Felsher, 

E-mailý r.f r~gov 

Tim Harris, r 
(301) 415- .3 
E-mail, t rc 'iov 

Attachments.  
1. List of Recently ssued WKSS Inforimation Notices 
2 List of Recent], Issued NRC Information Notves *A 
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s limited to quanttities not exceeding 350 grams of contained L 235; wuramv-233 
in quantities rtot exceeding 200 grams; plutoniumn in quantities not exceeding 200 
gramns; or any combination of them in accordance with the following sum of the 
fractions tormia: ((grams of U-235/3501 + (grams of U.-23312001 + (grams of 
PuI2C*)) less than or equal to unity.  

Thes SNM is no longer considered in Envirocare's possinonce it has been 
properly plae in the disposal Cell at the commecl- low-level radioactive waste 
disposa' facility. Consequently, the limits in Condition 13 and 10 CFR 150.10 and 
1 30.11 only apply to material in Envirocare'spesio prior to disposal at the 
CLve facility. Thes restrits Envirocare's ability to receive and store skimltaneously 
waste containing SNM.  

This information is beinig provided to you, as an existing or potential customer of 
Enviroarwe, so that you can take those actions nacessary to asusu that shipmnts 
of radioactive waste on a single conveyance or, *nultple conveyances from your 
facility do not place Envirocare in violation of #*Wi State License, NRC's June.25 
Order, and the Wiits in 10OCFR 150.10 and Y50.1.  

This inforaion rotico, requires #o specific !4)$n or written response. If you haew any 
questions about the a, uvnation in this notice1 please contact one of the technica contacts 
knota haiaw or ote .opropriate regional of 6.  

Carl J. Paperielo. Director 
Office of Nuclear Materia Safety 

and Safewairds 

Contacts: Harry For Ilshe, NJMSS 
(301; 'l5.-5521 
E-incl Wifotrc.gov 

Timn Ho -s, NMSS 
1301) 415-M 13 
E-mail: thsfnrc.gov 

Attachments: 
1. - et of Recently Issued NMSS Inforwation 1140ti+ 
2. jLot of Recently Issued NRC Informatihon Nk# 
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